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Telecommunication Certification Body 

UL VS Ltd,  

Unit 3, Horizons 

Wade Road,  

Kingsland Business Park,   

Basingstoke  

RG24 8AH 

United Kingdom 

 

Re: Tune-up information 

Applicant: Paxton Access Ltd 

FCC ID: USE477500      07th March 2016 

 

There is no tune-up procedure as the transmit powers levels are not adjustable. 

We declare that the transmit power levels are preset during the production 

process and cannot be adjusted in the field. 

 

The maximum conducted output power with factory tolerances is provided below.  

 

 

2405MHz = 11.5dBm (+/-1.5dBm) 

2440MHz = 11.8dBm (+/-1.5dBm) 

2475MHz = 11.7dBm (+/-1.5dBm) 

 

 

The output power is set in the firmware. Both the firmware and entire hardware is 

fixed for production. 

 

Yours faithfully, 

 

 
 

Walter Riche – Compliance Engineer 

 


